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Quality Assurance Memo 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

To: GAM Personnel 

From: Quality Assurance Department 

Issue: 240923-24 

Re: New Issue of Internal Publication Masterlist – September 2024. 

Salam and good day everyone, 

 

Kindly note that the new issue of Internal Publication Masterlist has been published 

on 23rd of September 2024 with reference number IPM/2024-09 which supersedes the 

previous version of Internal Publication Masterlist (IPM/2024-08). 

 

For your information, the copy of IPM has been emailed to the HODs, person-in-charge, 

and attached with this OA. All GAM Personnel shall use the latest forms 

(CAMO/Engineering/QA) in GAMS Portal. 

 

Please discard any saved copies of the old form to avoid confusion. You may cross 

check the latest revision of forms in the internal Publication Masterlist in GAMS Portal 

(under Manual – QA Publication). Together, as Regional Airworthiness Experts, we will 

continue to soar to new heights! 

 

Much appreciated, 

Best Regards, 

 

FARAH NABILAH MOHD SAHADAN 
Quality Assurance Executive 


